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ClLAPLOYEE ALID LABOR RET ATIONS GROUP
\Washingion, DC 20200

January 7, 1976

Mr. Emmet Andrews

Director of Industrial Relations
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
B17 - l4th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Re: Appendix A, Section II, CSb (5)
Dear Mr. Andrews:

This is in response to your letter of December 138, 1975
concerning the rights of an employee who changes to part-
time flexible in lieu of being reassigned to another in-
stallation.

An employee who has exercised his option pursuant to Ap-
pendix A, Section II, C5b (5) to change to part-time flexible
in lieu of involuntary reassignment is.no different than any
other part-time flexible employee. Such employee has no
superior right to be converted to a full-time position that
may subsequently arise in his installation. Should a full-
time position become vacant, management may fill the position
by converting a part-time flexible employee from the top of
the part-time flexible roster or pursuant to Appendix A,
Section II, B2, management may withhold such position for a
full-time employee who may be excessed from another installa-
tion.- '

If you have any guestions concerning this matter, please
advise.

Sincerelyr

Ao DL

Dennis R. Weitzel, Dir&ttor
Office of Contract Analysis
Labor Rclations Department
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